Neil Holly

From: Wolvey Village Hall <admin@wolveyvillagehall.co.uk>
Sent: 07 December 2023 15:48

To: Neil Holly

Subject: Community Infrastructure Levy

Hi Neil,

Thanks for your time and advice yesterday.

Further to our conversation, Wolvey Village Hallis in desperate need of full refurbishmentin
particular with regard to insulation and energy efficiency, and despite prudent management over the
years and ongoing fundraising and grant application resulting in a significant reserve, we still have a
six-figure shortfall before we can even start the work. Therefore if there is any opportunity to apply for
CIL from either the Frasers or Service Area developments or any other large infrastructure, please
would you let me know how to go about this.

The Village Hall is well used by the community, and some of our activities can be viewed at our
website and facebook page.

Regards,

Treasurer

Wolvey Village Hall Foundation
c/o Hollywell

Mill Lane

Wolvey

LE10 3HR

On 04/12/2023 13:57 GMT Neil Holly <neil.holly@rugby.gov.uk> wrote:

Excellent, thanks ]
Regards,
Neil Holly

Development Strategy Manager
Development Strategy Team
Growth and Investment

Rugby Borough Council

Tel: 01788 533697

M: 07919166 173

Mail: Neil.Holly@rugby.gov.uk
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